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1. LICENSEE/AQCATION INSPECTED: 2. NRC/REGIONAL OFFICE L.
Q a»&f % )Q lFJlé .icl’\anﬁI'ear Regulatory Commission \J
ovas ‘0\“\"‘0’4‘1 s 249?3 Warrenville Road
Suite 210
S&Méul&, W Liste, filinois 60532-4351
REPORTG 4 0B 00| _
3. DOCRETNUMBER[S] 4. LICENSEE NUMBER(S) 5. DATE(S) OF INSPECTION
Q0~ 219 87 2l-2062359-0] Nov 30, 2005
LICENSEE:

The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted undem)(gls license as they relate to rac?liation

safet){_and to compliance with the Nuclear Rer%;qlatory ommission g 1C) rules and reguiations and the
conditions of your license. The inspection corisisted of selective examinations of ?rocedur,es and
rgpresentative records, interviews with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The inspection

. Based on the inspection findings, no viclations were identified.
D 2. Pravious viclation(s) closed.

3. The violation(s), specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being cited because they were selt-identified,
non-repetiive, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining criteria in the NRG Enforcement Policy, NUREG-1600, to
aexercise discretion, were satisfied.

Non-Cited Violation(s} was/were discussed involving the following requirement{s) and Corrective Action(s):

4. During this inspection certain of your activities, as described betow andfor attached, were in violation of NRC requirements and are being
cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11.

({Violations and Corrective Actions)

Licensee's Statement of Corrective Actions for ltem 4, above.

| hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement of
corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken,
date when full compliance will be achieved). | understand that no further written response to NRC wili be required, unless specifically requested.

__Title Printed Name Signature Date
LICENSEE
REPRESENTA
e —
INSPECTOR Deborah A. Piskura M /5/:3707/045——*
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1. LICENSEE

REPCRT NUMBER(S)

Cardiovascular Diagnostics

2005-001

2. NRC/REGIONAL OFFIGE \)
Region it .
2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210
Lisle, IL 60532

3. DOCKET NUMBER(S)
030-31987

212825001 > Riov: 50, 2968

87130

6. INSPECTION FROGEDURES

7. INSPECTION FOCUS AREAS
03.01, 03.02, 03.03, 03.04, 03.05, 03.06, 03.07, and 03.08

SUPPLEMENTAL INSPECTION INFORMATION

1. PROGRAM CODE(S)
02201

2. PRICRITY
G5

3. LICENSEE CONTAGT 4. TELEPHONE NUMBER
Kamalesh Lahiri, M.D., RSO 248.557.5650

r Field

@ Main Office Inspection

Next Inspection Date: Nov. 2010

| 1 Temporary Job Site

car

PROGRAM SCOPE

This licensee was a private practice diaé;onostic cardiology clinic and authorized to use licensed material
ermitted by Sections 35.100 and 35.200. T | ( )
echorary technologist from a mobile service group who performed approximately 2-5 diagnostic nuclear
iology procedures per month, The licensée received unit doses from a licensed radiopharmacy.
The clinic retained the services of a consulting physics group. The consultant audited the radiation
safety program annually.

he nuclear medicine department was staffed with one

This inspection consisted of interviews with licensee personnel, a review of select records, tour of the
nuclear medicine department, and independent measurements.
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